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A8 the years passed,(Older members died, others moved sway.
fgmilies moving in, belonged to other churches. The congregation
became so small that on September I3th, 1965, the Church was
slosed with a fitting service, to which once sgein Dr. Ernest
Crossley Hunter came from Toronto to give the messsge,Instesd of
a8 formgl sermon, he told the story of his father's life,his con-
version and evangelistic work. lore tham 100,000 persons madie
public confession for Christ during his ministry,.

Hev, G.AShields of the Talbotville charge conducted the
service and introduced Dr, Hunter. Chairmsn of Elgin Fresbytery,
Rev, William Shaver of Duttom brought greetings from Fresbytery
Walser Masthews of the Crossley liunter Church read a brief history
@f the church,The Springfield choir provided the music.
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hundred attended, meny of whom hed been faithful

Jore than four : : .
get into the church,

asttendents in by gone days. Those who could not
could hesr the service in their cars by means of & loud speaker

Sy ByeM.

Rev. ricit € ssle cel ith where he conducted the official closing service.
Neil Ferg Mrs. lny and Walter Mat-  Mr. Hunter's father was one of the church found-
‘thews outside the Crossley-Hunter United Church  ers. -

e el il et . e

3y died in January, 1966 st the age of 77 years,
He had sarvad the church an aninterrupted ministry of 55 years. Two of
his sons, Gordon and John are ministers of The United Church of Canads,

The little Crossley Hunter Church is proud and honored to have retained
the interest of so great and busy a man,that twice in recent years, he has
come to preach in it on memorable occasions,




(84)

Crossley Hunter Church
(Contunied fron Book I, Section on'The Church®)

In June 1951, Rev R.C.Copelsnd retired and was
succe%kby Rev, li.G.Cook for one year,

Rev G.d.3hields followed him and remained four
years.Rev.G .G deffelfinger came next aidso for four
years.Rev Jean Donaldson came next but in the middle
of her second year, received a call to a charge in
the Hamilton Conference.She departed in udarch 1964.

For the remainder of the year we were served by
two excellentg students for the ministry - John
ﬁruwn and Don Parsons,

The Sundey School remained active but the
attendence st the church service hed dwindled to
8 mere dozen,

Other rursl churches were experiencing the same

changes.The Boards of all Esst Elgin ¥nited Churches
were called together to discus the situation, The
result was that the charges of Springfield,Richmond
snd Bayham were re-arranged, to include esch appointe
ment except Fairview sud Crossley Hunter, These cong-
regations were to disperse among convenient churches,
The church was closed in June 1964 snd preperstions
were to be made for a final closing ceremony in
September,

At once,steps were taken by a group of Lemnnenite
families to secure the church. It toek time for their
offer to go through FPresbytery and Conference seurces
but in 1966 their offer was accepted and they sre using
the church fg» & plece of worship,

The ssle price for the land, building end contents was $ 700,
fhe Church trustees,who clesed the deal were Walter lsthews,
William Wright, Ernest Jenkins, Mrs.lerien Appleford and
Bdith Abell.



(85)

Zhe Young Feople's Union

This Society was organized in I926 by Rev. and ilrs. R.R.Connor snd was
active for meny years.The young people took their work seriously. They
held weekly meetings with well plenned and well prepared programs. This
did mach to develope initidive, self confidence and skill in itsmembers.
debates on current issues was s fevourite type of program.They prepared
@ play early in the fall and produced not only at the Crossley Hunter
Church but at many surrounding churches when they reveived helf of the
admission take,

They planned garden parties, socials,concerts, food sales, hed booths
at games etc,chiefly es money maiing projects. For years they took the
respousibilty of § 100,00 of the Church's budget,

They provided shrubs and pereiniald end landscapeel the church lawns,

They kept their society up to date by .alwsys having representitives
at Y.P conferencea and camps.

Their socisl life was active and Happy while the society remained
active, There were social evenings ia the homes, skating psrties, sleigh
rides and exchange visits to other societies,

Over the years, members of the Y,P.U, have been - Elizabeth, Clars snd
Heury Cowell, Will,Opal and Ruby Holmes, Mery, Bill, llergeret, lLouiss
and Yavid Crawford, Ernest Jenking, Jane, Glen, Beatrice and Bernice
$aylor, Harold, Bob sad Donald Ferguson, Florence Pettit, Dorothy Smith,
Robert, Evelyn, Marion, Agnes, Ross and Edith Abell, Clara, Clarence,
Leonard ,Harvey, Dorothy and Alice Willsey,llsrjorie Ackert, Carl snd Ruby
Wright, Grace and Jean Appleford, Johm, Jean and Dorothy Sweet, lisry,
Derius, Sersh, Annie, Fred and Lve Grawburg,Frank Viltsie. lsrie Legg,
Gertrude sud Hoss Evert,isrie Ferguson. Hazel Lesarn,

The Women's gsion Societ

4 note on another page tell how this Society grew out of a Mission
Circle, The Circle recordsare lost. Since it became a society to include
older women, the Presidents have been -
lrs. E.L.Sweet, lrs. largaret Wiltsie, 4gnes ibell,lMrs. Neil Ferguson,
drs. Roy Udc Gregor, Ilirs. Fred Booker, Irs. Roy lesrn, lirs. Harcld
Dgvies, ilrs. Sydaney Brunsdon, irs.George Jenkins, lirs. loy Ketchebaw,
idrs. Stuart Phoenix, lirs. Brunsdou,.

No other rural Church in Elgin has& provided as meny members for the
fresbyterial Executive, for four yesr terms,
liiss darjorie Ackert was Secretary for C.G.I.Te Mrs. Fred Booker for
Community Friendship and later as Sectional Vice President,
lira. Roy Hc Gregor was Sectional Vice FPresident 1948 to 51.
ilrse E.L.Sweet servédd for llission Circles, Christien Stewardship,Christisn
Citimnship and as President (1946 - 49)
darie Ferguson wa “ec. of Christism Citizenship,
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lMission Band

This orgenization was fortunate in heving Leaders who stayed in office
for long termd.The first Leader was irw Neil Ferguson. ilrs. Fred Booker
followed her and made srrangements for the meetings to be held at the
school from 3 to 4, one Friday easch month, This brought so meny more
children into it thet two lesders were necessary. irs. E.L.Sweet gssist-
drs. Booker until the Bookers moved to Lomdon.

Mrs. Sweet and irs. Hugh Duncsn were its Lesders until the Duncans
moved to Belmont,

A W.lsS. member was appointed to be preseut at each Band meeting, take
@ treat for the children and essidt the Leader.

When the Sweets moved out of the commnityiirs, Neil Ferguson and Mrs.
Fred Hide carried on until it disbanded in I1963.

Baby Band

This organization served the mothers of the babies, even more tham
the babiesand under the supervision of irs. Clarence Willsey and lirs.
Roy Ketchsbew, they had very enjoysble meetings, often very informal
because of baby chatter and activity.There was a certain smount of Mission
study,particularly of children of other lands, They mede crib quilts
aud stuffed toys for the beles. 4 close friemdship grew up among the
young mothers and they hed a feeling of belonging that they might have
missed in eny other type of church meeting,.

A congerted effort has been made at the sutum Thenk offering
seeting to include every one of these groups sand elso to share the
fellowship with groups from other churches - Belmont, Gladstohe,St,
Sames, lapleton, Springfield, Trinity, and Lyoms.An effort has slways
been made to bring an outstanding missionary speaker, Among them h-ve
been - Miss Minnie Found (Burme) Rev A.J.Waterman(Newfoundland)
irs. Robert Newman(Northern Ontario) ligrs. loise Bailie(S.Europe)
lrs., J.T.White (Saskatchewsn) Jliss Edith Sparling(Chins & Hong Kong)

Rev. George Birtch(China) Herold Hide (Africe) Hev Jean Donsldson
(India),

Mennonites, & cross was cesved from a
indle from the sitar by Rev. Hill Hamilten, mountedion a brass
o b mdplmdintho&prmgf. ield church, It was s fitting memerial
to the church, the Cressley-Hunter evengelists,and Dr Ernest Cressley
Hunter,who cherished it by his twe minister sens. A bress cress alse was
in ield church in memery ef the same frem its congregations,
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Fire Damsges Crossley Hunter United Church

In September, 1959, everything was in readiness for the Church
Amniversary to be held on the usual day - the second Sunday of
Spetember.The floor of the Church had been freshly painted and there
were new runners in the aisles.

On Friday evening, September l1Ith, previous to the anniversary
Sunday, Harold Stover of Lyons, passing the Church in his car, noticed
smoke pouring from the roof of the entrance, He hurriedly went to the
home of Marion Correy to report it.Mrs.Correy phoned the Belmont Fire
Department and gave the alarm to the neighbours, all of whom responded
in record time and the fire was under control before much damage had
been done to the main building.

Since the fire had been confined to the loft over the Entrance hall,
it is believed to have been csused by defective wiring. The E.C.Boughner
Lumber Co. of Springfield restored the roof promptly, Bert Hemphill,
Ecectric Contractor of Aylmer rewired the building and local men cleaned
up debriw. Three weeks later, the anniversary was held with a large
congregation. Rev.Heffelfinger, the new minister on the Charge was the
preacher.

Ssssnassasesteee

Baby Band Graduation, June 1959,

This service was held in the Ghurch with members of The W.M.S and mothers

of the 3aby Band members present.The little graduates are (left to right)
Normen) Zavitz, Gregory Correy, Lu Amne Hide and Steven Lunn.Behind them

8re Hev.G.A.Shields with the Baby band Superintendents, Mrs.Clarence Willsey

. Illd Mrs.Roy Ketchabsw, In front ,ready to receive the graduates into the
Jission Band,are the Mission Band Leeders, Mrs.Neil Ferguson and Mrs.Fred Hide.

B . - - Jim Free
s R (absent
from the
picture)
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One of the sttractions at the I959 Belmont Annual Fell Fair, was
e competition among the Rural Schocls of the area for floats.
The float prepared by the Crossley Hunter School was most unigque
and was the result of splendid and happy cooperation among the
community mothers of the children,

The below pictures show it as & covered wagon, drewn by a team
of horses.Driver of the team is lirs. Roy Ketchabsw and with her

on the Driver's seat is lirs. Eva lMc.Intyre, the teacher of the '
School. The children were all dressed 1nb;nn.or dress. Somes of ¢
them rode in the wegon. The others followed behind it. r
There were many excellent floats in the competition,but to o
Croassley Hunter's covered wagon, wenf the first prize. s
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The School
(Contdanued from Book # 1)

Following .rs. Ardeth(Cline)iillard ss tescher wss oy Kennedy for
the yesr 1952 - 53 at s salary of $ 2,200,

For the years 1953 - 55 Harley Rath teught. His salary wes § 2,300.
Following him, lirs. J.l.clntyre(Bva Taylor) teught until 1963
irs. Lewis Helka tsught until the swmer of 1965.

At this time the pressure from the vepartment was toestrong to residt
any longer to establish Central consiélidated schools. 3ince it couldnt be
made ready for the fall term,arrsngement wes nede to sccomedate Grade 1 snd 2
of 81l South Dorchester, at the Lyons school with irs. Cece¢il Baxter ss
teacher,Grades 3 and 4 at Crossley Hunter school with jiiss Sharon Foulton
as teacher, Grades 5 sad 6 at the lisrtin school with lrs. Harold Davies as
tescher aud Grades 7 and 8 at York School with irs. L.Helks ss teacher,

4 suitable site will be selected and a new central wchool will be built
in the near future, '

A ten scre tract of lsnd was bought frem Asron Foberts about midway
betwesn the Cressley Hunter Cormer and Highway # 73 en the north side eof
the read snd during 1966 the new school was cempleted with classes be-
ginning in it in September.

The South Dorchester Tewmship Schoel

On Octeber lst, 1966, the eld scheol went up for suction and was
parchased by J. Reimer for § 2,100.00,

The eld Schoel Section # 5 Martin Scheel(1909), # 6,Lyemsa]l872)
#7,Crossley Humter (1911), #8,Mt.Vernon (1914) and Yerk, S,.5.# 10
(1867) are included in the new Township Schoel. The childrem travel te
and from it by buses driven by Mr. Geerge Stratten,lirs., H. Stratten,
Mrs, F. Daniel, Mr. Co.0.Daniel,
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| OPEN NEW AREA SCHOOL — The South Dorchester Township Area School, west of the round barn on 73
| highway, north of Lyons, was officially opened Friday night. The new seven - room school takes in five
old one - room schools. Left to right are R. E: Rawlings, Elgin inspector of public schools: Donald W. Scott, !
superintendent of elementary and secondary schools in Western Ontario, who was guest speaker; William !
Shackleton, chairman of the new sehool board; R. K. McNeil, MPP, Elgm and Ronald Farrow, principal of |
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idembers of the staff were

Mr. R, Farrew (Principal)

iirs. M, Helks

lrs. Gertrude Davies

liiss S, Peulten

Miss G. Exlsy

Sirs I. Coleman

iirs E. Baxter

Mrs. A Jenkins(Principal's

Relietf)

Mrs. H. Ternyik(insic)

ir.%& Mrs. S.Bruansden
(Caretakers)
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Members of the Schoel Beard.
Willism Shackletey (Chsirmen)
Gorden Genmt
Hareld Nigh
Stuart Fhoenix
Ken Shackleten
C.0.Daniel (Secretary-Treasurer)

On the evening of QOcteber 28th, 1966, Open Heuse was held when parents
and interested friends came te loek ever the mew school snd see seme of the
pupil's werk.The fellewing is a program eof the evening, hand dene by the

pupils.
Mok =
OF(—IL-I Al LJPENING
THE SOUTH " DORCHESTER " TOWNSHIFP -
@ : o

TS5 BorchEstar 'l"t..o:n:k-f-

Publie Sehool
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July 14, 1966.
Box 833,
Aylmer, Ontario.

Dear Pals and Friends
of S. S. # 7, South Dorchester.
You are invited to attend
Reunion of Crossley-Hunter School Pals,
Students, teachers and friends of the
community of S. S. # 7. South Dorchester,

prior to the closing of the school.

WHERE - Crossley Hunter School
WHEN - Sunday, July 3lst, 1966
REGISTRATION at 11.00 a .m.

DINNER - 12.30 o'clock

SUPPER - & 22

Come and revive old memories with young and
old (alike).

BRING - picnic lunch for your carload, cutlery, lawn
chairs and any school pictures you have.

Beverage, ice cream, plates and cups will be
supplied.

Yours for a pleasant day,

Gertrude (Evert) Holmes,
secretary.
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Farewell to Cressley Hunter Schoel

Mere than three hundred former students of Cressley Hunter School
travelled frem their hemes in Detreit,Terente,lenden, Woedsteck and
ether points te attend a reunien at the schoel en Sunday, July 3lst,
1966, A fine new area schoel is being completed a mile easat ef the
0ld schoel and all Derchester Tewnship students will begin classes
there in the fall.

This event was arranged by the *Pals', an organization of fermer
students that has been holding annual meetings fer years. Fellewing
a tour ef the school house where many pictures were en display, Mrs.
Grey Fuller(Beatrice Tayler) resd s histery of the schoel eof Cressley
Hunter , this ene being the third building. lLetters frem twe former
teachers were read, One frem lirs.iyrtle(Brewn)Newell ef Springfield
and ene frem Mrs.Tina (Neble) McVicar ef Terente, & teacher in 1898

and whe is newninety three years eld.

Pr:lua te the oldest students present went te lMrs. Henry Culham
of Aylmer and iir. Walter Rebertdof Toreute.

Mr end Mrs. Russell Hartin, presidents ef Pals, acted as chairmen
Mr and Mrs. Beb Holmes of @wen Sound conducted a pregram ef l&tl for
the children.

4 fine pienic lunch was served at neen and meny, reluctant te leave,
stqmd for anether picnic meal in the evening,

— — U 3 - —=-r

Shewn here registering(left te right)lMrs.Harry Swance ef
Weedstook(Opal B-lnn)a 1924 student,7alter Reberts(8l)ef
Terente ,a 1889 student, his brether Eric Reberts(74| of Trenten.
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Viewing eld class pictures during the
iflgunien sr¥e’ @ld scheolmates, Frem left te right -
iirs.Gerald Cripps,Ilderton(Eva Grawburg),Mrs. Andrew
McGreger,Tillsenburg(Elizabeth Cowell),R.West Giese,
londen and Mrs. Fred Beeker, lenden (Sarah Grawburg)
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4 1910 picture of the same acheel. The teacher sn
the left is iliss Isebel Mitten, the last teacher

in the e¢ld scheoel. At the end of the term, the
schoeol was tern down and the new red brick one bulilt.

Front row - lMay Jehnsen, Fred Grawburg, Henry lLegg, Jim
Jenkins,Clare Appleford, albert Ashten, Thurman Legg,
Geerge Jenkins, Clarence Regers, Aaren Heberts,

2nd rew - Irene Betterley, larjorie Ackert, Leura @enkins,
Grace Ashten,Corq Bagnsll,Grace Appleferd,lLillie Betterley.

3rd rew - Isebel Nitton(Teacher),Ethel Betterley, Edith
Jehnsen, llary Grawburg, Theresa Reberts, Alma Wright, Beatrice
Ashton,Fearl Betterley,dean Appleferd, Ruby Wright, Edith

Bagnall,idrisn ishten,Allen Grawburg, MUilten reberts,
Fred Weed.
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